Re: External :QUOTATION

Vivek Madiya <vivek.madiya@uniphos-envirotronic.com>
Tue 2/14/2023 12:19 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Sharvari Kanekar <sharvari kanekar@uniphos-envirotronic.com>;Shaffiq Ajamuddn Shikalgar
<Shaffiq.Shikalgar@uniphos-envirotronic.com>;Vijay Pandey <vijay.pandey@uniphos-envirotronic.com>

Dear Sir,

A OJ Pvr} e
Details of Uniphos 499T and Uniphos 499H (Controller) is as per below / n
1. Uniphos 499T - Heavy Duty Flammable Gas Detector Head - 15,500 Rs. + 18% GST Q\r\)d\k"

2. Uniphos-499 H 10 Channel Heavy Duty Controller - 20,000 Rs. + 18% GST

Freight charges Extra_- 1006-RsT

P CHECK LIST
Vivek Madiya o
+91 7574880564 DISCOUNT ...CZ«L..Q){: --.Pm-%’-.‘ﬁ-?;e.. FQ\" 0’}

PRICE ASIS : FOR BHwADL. LS A Pndd oo,

Sent from Qutlook for Android ,
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From: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalalurmgﬁrmm>: ARy, %ED(AVYO\
Sent: Monday, 13 February 2023, 15:17

To: Vivek Madiya/Sales And Marketing/Nahuli <vivek.n Mmiphos U 2 ﬁ

Subject: External :QUOTATION v
PAYMENT  :..Widladn. Z.olass.
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DEAR SIR, VALIDITY s
PLEASE SENT THE QUOTATION OF THISITEM
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UPL disclaimer

This e-mail and the files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom this is addressed. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or have received it in error, please delete this e-mail and do not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please also notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. Any
unauthorized reading, reproducing, printing or further dissemination of this e-mail or its contents is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely,
secure, error or virus-free. The sender or UPL does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.



